Appeal No. 9

Latvia v Finland

Appeals Committee:

Steen Møller (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Grattan Endicott (England), Eric Kokish (Canada)

Open Teams Round 12

Board 13. Dealer North. All Vulnerable.
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Comments: 

2] weak, 2[ non-forcing

Contract: Three clubs, played by West

Result: three tricks, NS +600

The Facts: 

South had alerted 2[ and explained it as non-forcing, but North had not alerted it. West had intended his 3} to be forcing and indicating a Heart fit, but since 2[ was not alerted to East, he had interpreted it as long clubs, which is why East passed. East then called the Director to complain about the non-alert.

The Director: 

Could not find any evidence on East/West’s Convention Card to indicate that there was indeed a double meaning for 3} depending on the forcing nature of 2[.

The Director also insisted that if East is aware that this difference in meaning is so important to them, he should have protected himself better and ask for the range of the 2[ bid.

Ruling: 

Result Stands

Relevant Laws: 

Law 75A, 40C 

East/West appealed.

Present: South, East and the Captain of Finland

The Players: 

South explained that North had indeed forgotten to alert, because he had simply thought it was natural.

East told the Committee that if 2[ is forcing, 3} simply shows an independent suit, but if it is non-forcing, it must include Heart tolerance. East/West could not prove this by any system notes. When asked why he did not ask about the range for 2[, East simply said that he had no reason to do so, since it had not been alerted.

The Committee: 

Chose to believe the explanation of East/West about the difference of meaning for 3} dependent on the forcing nature of 2[. It is a normal manner of playing after all.

The Committee read the relevant part of the alert regulations, which say 

“Any call … whose partnership meaning may not be understood by the opponents, is an alertable call …”

The Committee then had to decide who had made the more grave error: North for not alerting or East for not protecting himself. Since an alert is there after all to awaken the opponent, East has some excuse for staying asleep without the alert.

The Committee decided to award an adjustment.

It was felt that the most likely end contract was Three Spades by North/South.

The Committee’s decision:

Score adjusted to 3[+1 by North, NS +170

Deposit: Returned

